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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNIGAL EDUCATION

(1T WA REMSERARRER 1) (A statufory body of the Gowt. of India)

File No. 431/PB-16/ET-MBA/99 Date: 10.09.2008
To -
The Secretary, Technical Education, <Ly
Gowt. of Punjab, Mir.i Secretariat,
Sector-9, Chandigarh - 160 036
Sub: Extension of AICTE approval / Increase in intake / Grant of additional course to Punjab College
ofTechnical Education, Opp. ITBP Camp, Baddowal, Ferozpur Road, Ludhiana. Punjab. for the
academic year 2008-09
Sir,
This 1s in partial modification to the Council's earlier letter, the revised status of the programme of the Institute as follows
SNo | Name of the course(s) Existing Intake Revised Period of approval
Intake
1 MBA-FT 120 120
BN MCA-FT o 60 60 2008-09
e = MBA-(International Business) 00 60
Total . 180 240*

Note: The approval for increase in intake / additional course(s) / variation in intake is valid for two year from

the date of issue of this letter for obtaining affiliation with concerned University and fulfilling
concerned State Govt. requirements for admission.

“That the institution shall take appropriate measures for prevention of rag@ing any form, in the light

of direction of Supreme Court of India in Writ Petition No. (C) 656/1998. Incase of fallure to prevent
the instances-of ragging by the institutions, the council shall take appropriate action including
withdrawal of approval .”

The additional intake is being granted based on the projection shown in the Detailed Project Reporl regarding additional

built-

up space, faculty and other faciiities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all facilities including additional built

up area should be made available before the commencement of the next academic session. Random surprise inspection
would be carried out to verify facilities and if the institute is found deficient in fulfilment of norms & standards of AICTE,
appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that others terms & conditions mentioned in the earlier letter will remain.

This approval is granted based on the Appraisal of the informated by the Institution on infrastructural faculty and
academic facilities created for the proposed course(s). Therefore the approval is subject to the verification of the
claims made by the institution through an Expert Committee visit. In case the claims made by the institution are
found to be false, the approval granted shall be liable to be withdrawn.

(Prof. Dev Vrat
Advis

Copy to

1 The Director of Tech. Education & Indl. Trg., /
Gouvt. of Punjab, Scci,or - 36 A, Chandigarh - 160 036

2 The Director
Punjab College of Technical Education,
Opp. ITBP Camp, Baddowal,
Ferozpur Road,
Ludhiana. Punjab.

3 The Regional Officer,
AICTE, Northwest Regional Office
Plot No. 1310, Sector-42B
Chandigarh — 160 036

4 The Registrar - Punjab Technical University, Regional Engineering College Campus, Jalandhar - 144011
(He is requested to complete the process of affiliation for facilitating admissions.)

5  Guard File (AICTE)
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